
From: Sandra Gabriel 
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 5:24 PM 
To: 'WButler@WheelingHospital.com' 
Subject: Additional information for NRC license amendment request, mail control 

142705 
 
Contacts: WButler@WheelingHospital.com 
 
Licensee: Wheeling Hospital, Inc. 
License No.: 47-05322-02 
Docket No.: 03012570 
Mail Control No.: 142705 
 
To: Wayne Butler, Ph.D., Physicist 
 
This is the amendment request to add two authorized medical physicists (AMPs).   
 
   a) For Tapash Roy, Ph.D., the Form 313A(AMP) appears to be complete.  In order to 
document the degree, it possible for you to provide a copy of the diploma and/or transcript 
(unofficial copy) showing degree completion and field of major study? 
 
   b) For Brian Kurko, it looks like only a portion of the Form 313A(AMP) was submitted.  We 
received pages 3 and 4, but not the first two pages.  Please resubmit the full Form 313A(AMP), 
and also provide a copy of diploma and/or transcript documenting M.S. degree completion and 
field of major study. 
 
Please submit the information described above within 30 days or we will presume that you do 
wish to pursue this request.  You may mail this to the Region I office or fax it to my attention at 
610-337-5269, referencing mail control 142705.  Do not hesitate to contact  me with any 
questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Sandy Gabriel 
Senior Health Physicist 
Medical Branch 
NRC Region I 
610-337-5182 
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